
From: Ferris, Scott  
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2021 1:30 PM 
To: T1 <t1@cityofberkeley.info> 
Subject: T1 Update 

T1 Update 

The Pier- Ferry and Berkeley Marina Area Specific planning studies are in full swing. Both planning 
studies have completed their first round of focus groups and community meetings. The slide decks and 
public comments can be found at the following two sites: 
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/parks/pier/ 
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/BMASP/ 
While you’re on the BMASP site, please fill out the questionnaire. 
Next stop for public process is the Tuesday, February 16 City Council Work Session starting at 6 PM (see 
link below) 

Attached above is an image of the South Cove docks during the January 26th storm. The good news is 
that the new South Cove docks and ramps survived with little damage. Unfortunately, many of the aging 
docks and pilings in the Marina did not fare as well. Storm damage tally included 4 broken pilings (see 
image below), 2 broken fingers on D/E, 2 broken dock sections, 8 broken cleats, 2 damaged and 1 sunk 
boat and numerous dock box issues.   

T-1 Phase 1 Project Updates-
Live Oak Community Center and the Adult Mental Health Facility are essentially complete. Staff are
starting to move back into both facilities. We will schedule Ribbon Cutting Ceremonies for as soon as it’s
safe to gather in groups.

San Pablo Park 2-5, 5-12 and Tennis courts- The majority of infrastructure work is compete. We are 
waiting for the signature element of the 5-12 play structure, as it is stuck in a container at the Port of 
Oakland, before we are able to apply the pour in place surfacing. Additionally, we will be working on the 
surfaces of the tennis and basketball courts as the weather get better. Complete end of April 

mailto:t1@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/parks/pier/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/BMASP/


Rose Garden Pergola, Pathways, Walls, Tennis Courts and ADA – With much of the grading , ADA (From 
Euclid, through Codornices, the tunnel and the practice tennis court) and retaining walls work complete, 
the contractor is moving forward with rebuilding the Pergola. It’s very exciting to watch its rebirth since 
it was red tagged in 2013. Complete end of April. 

Marina Streets: University, Spinnaker and Marina – Currently Bidding- Complete by 12-21 

King Park Playground – Currently Bidding- Complete Summer 2021 (not T1 funded) 

T-1 Phase 2 Projects
Phase 2A projects will get started once the Phase 2a bonds are sold at the end of May 2021
For a complete list of projects, please see the following site and go to the 12-15-2020 report on page 39-
41
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/MeasureT1Updates.aspx

Upcoming Public Meetings 

February 16  Berkeley Pier- Ferry Discussion – City Council Work Session- 6PM 
Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82670306267 

February 18  John Hinkle Park Meeting, 6:30-8:00 PM 
Zoom:  https://zoom.us/j/99710129120 
Phone:  +16699006833,,99710129120# 

February 24       Remillard Park Maintenance Meeting (not T1 related), 6:30-8:00PM 
Zoom:  https://zoom.us/j/96625955701 
Phone:  +16699006833,,96625955701# 

March 4             Ohlone Park - Milvia St. Meeting 6:30 – 8:00  PM 
Zoom:   https://zoom.us/j/99595288548 
Phone:  +16699006833,,99595288548# 

March 12            Capital Projects Report- Budget and Finance Committee- 10AM -12Noon – See City 
Council web page for Zoom link 
March 16     Capital Projects Report – City Council Work Session- 6PM – See City Council web page for 
Zoom Link 
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